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From: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health

Sent: Friday, August 29, 2008 1:24 PM

To: 'Charlie Rome'

Cc: vbajsarowicz@envamerica.com; ‘Al Atkinson';
'‘Cover, Lee (Pleasanton) NA'; Steve Dunn

Subject: RO2952 Hanson Aggregates RE: Request to

postpone monitoring well sampling

Mr. Rome,

Your proposal to postpone sampling of monitoring well ENV-1 until the second quarter of 2009 due to
low water levels is acceptable. Please submit the previously requested Well Sampling Report by July 30,
20009.

Regards,

Jerry Wickham

Alameda County Environmental Health
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway

Alameda, CA 94502

510-567-6791
jerry.wickham@acgov.org

From: Charlie Rome [mailto:crome@envamerica.com]
Sent: Thursday, August 28, 2008 4:24 PM

To: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health

Cc: vbajsarowicz@envamerica.com; Al Atkinson'
Subject: Request to postpone monitoring well sampling

Dear Mr. Wickham,

As discussed we are sending you this letter to request a postponement for monitoring well ENV-1
sampling at the Legacy Hanson Site in Pleasanton, CA. | addition to this email, the letter will be posted to
the FTP site. Please let us know if you approve this request. Thank you.

Sincerely,

Charles Rome

Senior Project Manager

ENV America

Incorporated

244 California Street, Suite 500
San Francisco, CA 94111
415-989-9933 x233 office
415-989-9934 fax
510-301-9290 cell
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